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From: Greg Bradley
To: Bayly, Karen
Cc: Richard Dillen
Subject: RE: Reminder Response Requested
Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:56:07 PM


Thank you Karen.  I know he is trying to purchase the sealant today. I will get you the details. 
 
 
Greg Bradley
 
Operations Manager
Howco Environmental Services
813-787-6673
 


From: Bayly, Karen [mailto:Karen.Bayly@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:17 PM
To: Greg Bradley
Cc: Richard Dillen
Subject: RE: Reminder Response Requested
 
Greg – Howco Environmental may have another 30-day extension to complete the work.  As
previously requested, please forward the name/type of sealant to be used in the containment
structure.  You are reminded that it is the responsibility of the tank owner to verify that materials of
storage tank systems and their components are compatible with the regulated substances stored in
the tank system.
 
Please provide a progress update by December 13, 2017.  All work should be completed by
December 20, 2017. 
 
Thanks. Karen
 
Karen Bayly
Environmental Consultant
South District Office
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2295 Victoria Avenue, Suite 364
P.O. Box 2549, Fort Myers, FL 33902-2549
Karen.Bayly@dep.state.fl.us
Office: 239-344-5616


 


From: Greg Bradley [mailto:gregbradley@howcousa.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 2:39 PM
To: Bayly, Karen <Karen.Bayly@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Reminder Response Requested
 
Karen,
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If possible, I would like a little more time to get this done.  We have the contractor picked out but,
the owner Tim Hagan has been out of town and needs to secure a date.  He did stop by the Ft Myers
facility and examine the containment this week.   With the large scale jobs we have in our other
plants and the holidays we have fallen slightly behind.  Is it possible to get 30 more days extension?  I
believe we will be finished long before that but, don’t want to cut it too close with the Holiday short
weeks. 
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Greg Bradley
 
Operations Manager
Howco Environmental Services
813-787-6673
 


From: Bayly, Karen [mailto:Karen.Bayly@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:55 PM
To: Greg Bradley
Cc: Richard Dillen
Subject: RE: Reminder Response Requested
 
Greg – thanks for the update.  Please note, the 30-day extension you requested and were granted
on October 18, 2017 expires tomorrow, November 17, 2017. 
 
If you require additional time, please provide a written request with an anticipated timeframe.
 
Thanks.
Karen
 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 12:34 PM
To: Bayly, Karen <Karen.Bayly@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Reminder Response Requested
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Ok, Thanks
 
See the response below I sent yesterday morning.  I am working to complete this task ASAP!  We
apologize for the delay.  
 
Greg Bradley
 
Operations Manager
Howco Environmental Services
813-787-6673
 


From: Bayly, Karen [mailto:Karen.Bayly@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 12:26 PM
To: Greg Bradley
Subject: RE: Reminder Response Requested
 
Got it
 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 12:24 PM
To: Bayly, Karen <Karen.Bayly@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Reminder Response Requested
 
Let me know if you got this. 
 
Greg Bradley
 
Operations Manager
Howco Environmental Services
813-787-6673
 


From: Greg Bradley 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 11:38 AM
To: 'Bayly, Karen'
Subject: RE: Reminder Response Requested
 
Good Morning Karen,
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I do apologize for the delay in our repairs.  We have hired a contractor to do the resealing and tank
lettering.  The owner is setting this up, and I am waiting to hear back from him to see when they can
get us on the schedule.  I have alerted him that our extension is set to expire on next week.  I will
keep you updated.  We are working to complete this ASAP.  Let me know if you have any other
questions. 
 
Thanks,
 
Greg Bradley
 
Operations Manager
Howco Environmental Services
813-787-6673
 


From: Bayly, Karen [mailto:Karen.Bayly@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 7:09 AM
To: Greg Bradley
Subject: FW: Reminder Response Requested
 
Good Morning Greg – this is a follow-up to the below.  Tallahassee notified me that your facility is 83
days out of compliance.  Please provide any progress updates and the name/type of sealant to be
used in the containment structure.
 
Thanks and have a good day.  Karen
 
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


 


From: Bayly, Karen 
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 2:20 PM
To: Greg Bradley <gregbradley@howcousa.com>
Subject: RE: Reminder Response Requested
 
Greg – thanks for the info.  You may have a 30-day extension (from today) to complete the work. 
Please forward the name/type of sealant to be used in the containment structure.  It is the
responsibility of the tank owner to verify that materials of storage tank systems and their
components are compatible with the regulated substances stored in the tank system.
 
https://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/publications/pss/tanks/EQLST_10Aug17.pdf
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 10:36 AM
To: Bayly, Karen <Karen.Bayly@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Reminder Response Requested
 
Good Morning Karen,
 
I am trying to schedule my team to get down to Ft Myers for the resealing of containment and
painting of logos.  I will need a bit of an extension on these issues. We fell behind due to the
hurricane damage and issues we received at our plants.  I am hoping to get them down there in the
next week or so.  This will be a one day job I am hoping.  I will follow-up on the progress.
 
Thanks,
 


Greg Bradley
Operations Manager
Howco Environmental Services
Cell : 813-787-6673
 


From: Bayly, Karen [mailto:Karen.Bayly@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 8:28 AM
To: Greg Bradley
Subject: RE: Reminder Response Requested
 
Good Morning Greg – I am following up on the below and status of resealing the containment
structure.  Please provide an update and information regarding the type of sealant used.  Also, in
reviewing your previous response, if tank 4 is used to stored used antifreeze, it should be labeled
‘USED ANTIFREEZE’.  Thanks. Karen
 
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
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 9:30 AM
To: Bayly, Karen <Karen.Bayly@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Reminder Response Requested
 
There is no monitoring system on the tanks in Ft Myers.  Only the driver measuring the tanks daily
and registering the readings.  I’m not sure how long ago they had those monitors. 
 


Greg Bradley
Operations Manager
Howco Environmental Services
Cell : 813-787-6673
 


From: Bayly, Karen [mailto:Karen.Bayly@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 8:41 AM
To: Greg Bradley
Subject: RE: Reminder Response Requested
 
Good Morning Greg – Thank you for your response.  Regarding the sealant to be used inside the
secondary containment structure, I’ve attached the link to FDEP’s Approved/Registered Storage Tank
System Equipment list for your reference.  It is the responsibility of the tank owner to verify that
materials of storage tank systems and their components are compatible with the regulated
substances stored in the tank system.
 
https://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/publications/pss/tanks/EQLST_10Aug17.pdf
 
Also, please verify if the four storage tanks are equipped with a functioning tank monitoring/sensor
system? 
 
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
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:25 PM
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To: Bayly, Karen <Karen.Bayly@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Reminder Response Requested
 
September 21, 2017
Karen Bayly
FL Dept of Environmental Protection
South District Office
Post Office Box 2549
Ft Myers, Florida 33902-2549
 
Re:         Compliance Assistance Offer
                Howco Environmental Services – Ft Myers
                HW Facility ID No. FL0001000611
                Lee County
 
 
Dear Karen Bayly:
 
 
We want to thank you for your inspection of the Howco Ft Myers facility.  Our management team has reviewed your
inspection records.  I want to ensure you that we will mend any violations that were noted in your report in a timely
manner. 
 


1. In response to the black sealant worn away and cracking in areas.  A work order has been opened for


resolution of this violation. We will be inspecting this area next week and will have this area resealed within


30 days.  We have some projects we are finishing currently in St Pete and will have our maintenance


personnel in Ft Myers immediately following completion of these projects.  We will reseal all containment to


ensure it is impervious to used oil and product. 
 


2. Tank 3 and 4 will be labeled with words fully identifying the product inside.  This will ensure there is no


future confusion in case of emergency.  Tank 3 will be labeled “Petroleum Product Water”, and tank 4 will be


labeled “Antifreeze”.
 


3. All drivers will be retrained on acceptance and delivery record completion.  We will instruct all drivers to sign


all transfer manifests and records of any product being moved in and out of our facilities.
 


 
 
Let me know if there is any other information that you need at this time. I will ensure that you receive any future
information in a timely manner.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
Greg Bradley
Operations Manager
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Howco Environmental Services
O: 727-327-8467 ext 102
C: 813-787-6673
 
 


Greg Bradley
Operations Manager
Howco Environmental Services
Cell : 813-787-6673
 


From: Bayly, Karen [mailto:Karen.Bayly@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 7:51 AM
To: Tim Hagan
Cc: Greg Bradley; Richard Dillen
Subject: Reminder Response Requested
 
Mr. Hagan,
This is a courtesy reminder that the Department anticipates a response to our letter sent previously
on September 7, 2017 (attached again for your convenience).  Please respond by September 22,
2017.  If you need additional time, please contact me as soon as possible.  Thank you.
 
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
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